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From: John Higham <John.Higham@chignectogroup.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2013 8:27 PM
To: Joe Behar; Barbara D'Amico; Theresa O'Keefe; Kathleen Benuen; Mary Edmonds; Cull, 

Barbara L.; Harvey, Brian; Downey, Claudia; Andrew, Lyla; Fry, Wally; Lundrigan, Wanda; 
Shayne McDonald; Tammy Drew; Jack Penashue; Marcel Ashini; Wendy White

Subject: RE: NL TRIPARTITE FRAMEWORK (EPFA) (DRAFT)
Attachments: Untitled attachment 00097.txt

This is a multipart message in MIME format. 

------=<hprm> 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 
 boundary="----=<hprmalt>" 

------=<hprmalt> 
Content-Type: text/plain; 
 charset="us-ascii"; 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit 

JOE  

After this version was last circulated, Wendy White raised a concern with the wording of some of the bullet points on 
the last page under child welfare outcome.   She later proposed a rewording via e-mail to the Innu team which was 
accepted.  I offer that proposed change below:     

Present wording of  list: 

Decreased numbers of First Nation children in protective care and custody Increased local capacity for foster and kinship 
care Expanded capacity of Child, Youth and Family services in First Nation communities through both internal and 
external partnerships Improved community level understanding and support of CYFS roles, responsibilities and services 
in each First Nation Enhanced quality of services throughout the continuum of care through the leveraging of external 
and internal partnerships and case conferencing   

Proposed list: 

Decreased numbers of First Nation children in protective care and custody (no change) 

Increased local capacity for foster and kinship care (no change) 

Expanded capacity of Child, Youth and Family services in First Nation communities including a range of service partners 
(CHANGE) 

Improved community level understanding and support of CYFS roles, responsibilities and services in each First Nation 
(No Change)  
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Enhanced quality of services throughout the continuum of care through the leveraging of external and internal 
partnerships (CHANGE) 
 
Increased use of case conferencing and family group conferencing  (CHANGE) 
 
     
 
  
 
From: Joe Behar [mailto:Joe.Behar@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]  
Sent: October-12-13 12:30 PM 
To: Barbara D'Amico; John Higham; Theresa O'Keefe; Kathleen Benuen; Mary Edmonds; Barbara Cull; Brian Harvey; 
Claudia Downey; Lyla Andrew; Wally Fry; Wanda Lundrigan; Shayne McDonald; Tammy Drew; Jack Penashue; Marcel 
Ashini; Wendy White 
Subject: NL TRIPARTITE FRAMEWORK (EPFA) (DRAFT) 
 
  
 
Folks, I am sending out the latest copy of the tripartite framework document ahead of our meeting this coming Thursday 
in St. John's. I believe I sent this out earlier; I have not made any subsequent changes. You will see there are one or two 
sections that require some of you to contribute wording, but these are not many nor extensive. Let me know if you want 
me to input any further changes or additions prior to Wednesday, and I'll endeavour to do so.  
 
  
 
I'll also endeavour to send out an agenda for our meeting, which I believe will take place at the same spot we have met 
previously (Brian: can you confirm the room and address?).  
 
  
 
Thanks, and see you all soon.  
 
  
 
Joe Behar 
 
 
 
------=<hprmalt>-- 

ICC-4058 ICCI Exhibit P-100 Page 2




